

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Education

Cc: Dr. Amy MacCrindle, Superintendent of Schools

From: Mike Sitter, Athletic Director

Date: August 11

Re: Approval for Prom Venue 2028/Contract 810 Entertainment

CHS Athletics and Activities is requesting approval for a contract with 810 Entertainment in South Barrington to host prom on April 29th, 2028. This is the approved vendor for Prom 2027. 810 Entertainment offers the space and events needed to fit the anticipated group. Anticipated costs for Prom 2028, based on Prom 2027 contract: \$49,954.18. We are recommending approval of this contract and the contract is attached to the board book.